

Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Agency

Martin O'Malley, Governor • Stephen Martino, Director



Montgomery Park Business Center
1800 Washington Blvd., Suite 330
Baltimore, Maryland 21230

Tel: 410-230-8800
TTY users call Maryland Relay
www.mdlottery.com

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM

DATE OF MEETING: January 23, 2014

AGENDA ITEM: **Regulations – Mandatory Exclusion**

Amended Regulation

36.03.07 – Mandatory Exclusion

PRESENTER: Charles LaBoy, Assistant Director for Gaming

ISSUE SUMMARY: Staff is requesting that the mandatory exclusion regulation be amended as a result of an internal review. The changes allows the director more discretion in placement individuals on the mandatory exclusion list, adds playing video lottery terminals and table games to the prohibited acts and modifies facility reporting on the subject.

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED: Commission approval of the amended regulation.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends Commission approval.